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Reference:   FOI.9342.22 

Subject:    IT systems 

Date of Request: 7 July 2022 
 

Requested: 
 
1. Could you please provide responses to the following questions in relation to Imaging/ Radiology 

within the Trust / Health Board. The name and email address of: 
 

 The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging 

 The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging 

 The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging 
 
2. Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s LIMS, 

Oncology, and Clinical Noting systems. 
 

Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if your trust does 
not use the system or have the department: 

 
2A. System type – Laboratory Information Management System 
 

 Supplier name 

 System name - 

 Date installed - 

 Contract expiration - 

 Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

 Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

 Procurement framework - 

 Other systems it integrates with? – 

 Total value of contract (£) – 

 Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
2B. System type – Oncology 

 Supplier name 

 System name - 

 Date installed - 

 Contract expiration - 

 Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

 Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

 Procurement framework - 

 Other systems it integrates with? – 

 Total value of contract (£) – 

 Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
2C. System type – Clinical Noting 

 Supplier name 

 System name - 

 Date installed - 

 Contract expiration - 
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 Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 

 Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 

 Procurement framework - 

 Other systems it integrates with? – 

 Total value of contract (£) – 

 Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
Response: 
 
1. Hywel Dda University Health Board (UHB) can confirm the names and email addresses for the 

requested service leads are: 

 The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging – Dr Liaquat Khan - 
Liaquat.khan@wales.nhs.uk 

 The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging – Sarah Perry – 
sarah.perry3@wales.nhs.uk  

 The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging – Gail Roberts-Davies -  gail.roberts-
davies2@wales.nhs.uk 

 
2a.  The UHB has provided the details of its Laboratory Information Management System within 

the table below. The UHB does not hold all of the information requested, as this is an All 
Wales system which is managed by Digital Health and Care Wales (DHCW). Whilst operating 
in accordance with the Section 45 Freedom of Information Code of Practice, the UHB has a 
duty to provide advice and assistance and has therefore provided as much information as it 
holds. It is recommended that you re-direct your Freedom of Information (FOI) request to 
DHCW to access the outstanding information. DHCW can be contacted by email on : 
DHCW.FOI@wales.nhs.uk 
 

Supplier name  Intersystems 

System name TrackCare 

Date installed  

Not held – Section 45 Contract expiration  

Is this contract annually renewed 

Do you currently have plans to replace this 
system? 

Yes, a new contract has been awarded by 
NHS Wales 

Procurement framework Not held – Section 45 

Other systems it integrates with? Welsh Clinical Portal, National Integrated 
Auditing Solution, Master Patient Index 

Total value of contract (£) Not held – Section 45 

Notes NHS Wales has awarded new contract to 
replace TrackCare with a new All Wales 
LIMS system. 

 
2b. The UHB has provided the details of its Oncology system within the table below. The UHB 

does not hold all of the information requested, as the system is managed by Swansea Bay 
University Health Board (SBUHB). Whilst operating in accordance with the Section 45 
Freedom of Information Code of Practice, the UHB has a duty to provide advice and 
assistance and has therefore provided as much information as it holds. It is recommended that 
you re-direct your Freedom of Information request to SBUHB to access the outstanding 
information. SBUHB FOI team can be contacted by email on: DHCW.FOI@wales.nhs.uk 
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Supplier name  CIS Healthcare 

System name Chemocare 

Date installed  

Not held – Section 45 
 

Contract expiration  

Is this contract annually renewed 

Do you currently have plans to replace this 
system? 

Procurement framework 

Other systems it integrates with? None 

Total value of contract (£) Not held – Section 45 

Notes None 

 
2c. The UHB does not have a Clinical Noting system. 
 

 


